Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April, 2019 2:15 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina; Admin A

Subject: Re: AIG REF : 9203525183SG / CDGE Ref: TL CC15030780/SHA9950Z/AT >>Acc

on 20.03.2015 invlg SHA9950Z & SGW8997S [AIG]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ms Joy Irene
M/s LKK Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Your email dated 3 April 2019 refers.

The video footage furnished by you is inconclusive. Do you have a longer version to show that SGW8997S had
entered the junction and collided with our taxi? In addition, the document you had requested is not available.

Both vehicles should exercise caution when moving straight. Our view is BOLA Scenario 4 is applicable and liability is
50:50. Taxi insurers had also settled claim of SGW8997S at 50%.

Since we are unable to agree on liability, we shall escalate the dispute to GIA adjudication. Please inform your
Principal. Thank you.

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 13:49

To: Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Cc: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina; Admin A

Subject: AIG REF : 9203525183SG / CDGE Ref: TL CC15030780/SHA9950Z/AT >>Acc on 20.03.2015 invlg SHA9950Z &
SGW8997S [AIG]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Ms. Aileen,

We note that both drivers reported green light on their favour.

Police officers attended the accident and our insured was able to submit a copy of his video right after the collision
to the traffic police showing that the light turned green on his favour before he moved off and collided with your

taxi (Copy of the submitted the same video to TPolice attached).

Observing the video which showed the traffic light indeed changed to green, we can conclude that this was in favour
of our insured unless your driver is able to produce his evidence to prove his claim.
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We would like to request for your driver’s passenger’s statement to support his claim on the green light for our
review.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Aileen Tan Lee Noi [mailto:aileentan@cdge.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2019 2:48 PM

To: annie-py.chong@aig.com

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: [TO GIA] AIG/LKK Ref: TBA CDGE Ref: TL CC15030780/SHA9950Z/AT >>Acc on 20.03.2015 invlg SHA9950Z &
SGW8997S [AIG]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ms Annie Chong
M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

We refer to subject matter resting with our email dated 23 April 2018.
Please be informed that we shall escalate the dispute on liability for this case to GIA for adjudication. Thank you.

Best Regards

Aileen Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8735 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes

To: annie-py.chong@aig.com

Cc: Aileen Tan Lee Noi/cdge/delgronotes@delgronotes

Date: 23/04/2018 11:50 AM

Subject: Accident involving SHA9950Z & SGW8997S on 20/03/2015

Without Prejudice

Ms. Annie Chong
M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd



Kindly review subject matter which has remained outstanding.

The collision happened when both vehicles going straight across the junction. Both parties reported that the traffic
light was in their favor.

In view of the conflicting reports and in the absence of conclusive evidence, we are prepared to settle the matter at
50/50. For your info, your insured's counter claim against taxi's insurer was settled at 50%.

Please review the matter for amicable settlement. Should AIG maintain rejection, please let us have your consent by
2 May 2018 to escalate this case to GIA for resolution.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes

To: "Joy Irene (LKKAuto)" <Joylrene@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Date: 27/03/2018 11:54 AM

Subject: RE: SHA9950Z / SGW8997S DOA 20/03/2015 - To escalate the case to GIA

Without Prejudice

Dear Joy

Please revert with your principal's consent to GIA or we shall write to AIG directly.
Please let us hear from you by 15/04/2018.

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

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Date: 09/02/2018 08:41 AM

Subject: RE: SHA9950Z / SGW8997S DOA 20/03/2015 - To escalate the case to GIA

Without Prejudice

Dear Joy



The video clip was not conclusive. Also, our driver reported that the accident happened on 20/03/2015 at about
11:55hrs but the video was dated 01/01/2011.

Our proposal of 50/50 is fair. Your insured's counter claim was also settled at 50/50.

Should your Principal maintains rejection, please arrange to let us have your Principal's consent by 28 February 2018
to escalate this case to GIA for resolution.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok/sparkcarcare/cdge/delgronotes

To: "Zayyer (LKKAuto)" <zayyer@lkkauto.com>

Date: 21/09/2017 04:01 PM

Subject: RE: REMINDER - SHA99507 / SGW8997S DOA 20/03/2015

Without Prejudice

Dear Zayer

We refer to your email below.

1. The photos are not conclusive.

2. The damage on taxi was confined at the right rear portion of taxi.

3. Your insured counter claim against taxi's insurer was settled at 50%.

If you insured is not able to furnish conclusive evidence, please settle our claim at 50/50 as conflicting versions
statements were lodged.

Please revert by 17/10/2017.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

From: "Zayyer (LKKAuto)" <zayyer@lkkauto.com>

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>

Date: 21/09/2017 03:34 PM

Subject: RE: REMINDER - SHA9950Z / SGW8997S DOA 20/03/2015

Dear Cecilia,

Upon receiving the video footage from our insured, it shows that traffic light was red initially and he did stop at the
junction until green light appeared.



However, due to accident, the video footage later parts was corrupted. We also attached screen shot from video
footage for your reference.

We will retrieve the video footage in our data base and forward it to you if found.

Best Regards,

Zayer | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok [mailto:cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com]
Sent: Friday, 28 July, 2017 11:44 AM

To: Zayyer (LKKAuto) <zayyer@lkkauto.com>

Subject: REMINDER - SHA9950Z / SGW8997S DOA 20/03/2015
Importance: High

Without Prejudice
Dear Zayyer
Please refer to our email of 20/02/2017 & 07/03/2017.

Both parties were reported that the traffic light was in their favor when they were going straight accross the
junction. Without conclusive evidence to support your insured's allegation, your rejection is not acceptable. In fact,
the damage on taxi was confined at the right rear portion suggests that the taxi was in front of your insured driver,
which he would have been able to see. The accident could have been avoided if your insured driver had kept a
proper lookout.

Please review your position and revert by 15/08/2017, failing which we shall have no alternative but to proceed with
next recourse.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a
written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you
to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]
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